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High School 1958

Four years Apprenticeship School in Land Surveying
1969---1973

83 characlers ((Maximum 300 characlers)

National Society of Professional Surveyors

43 cheracters ((Maximum 300 characters)

Member Board of Directors of Albemarle County Farm
Bureau

58 characlers ((Maximum 300 characlers)

To provide a public service.

I believe that my 46 years of practicing Land
Surveying and Land Planning in Rural Albemarle County
will be beneficial to the committee.

167 characters ((Maximum 300 characlers)

Outgoing member E. N. Garnett
Current member David Norford
Sherry Buttrick

Ches Goodall

90 characters ((Maximum 100 characters)
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This information will be automatically sent to:

let us know. We apologize for your inconvenience,



Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

‘Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Monday, July 23, 2018 11:22 AM

Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received

JUL 23 2018

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

7/23/2018

Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors
Bureau (CACVB) Executive Committee

Served on former CACVB Board representing the county
Not Applicable

Michael Travis Wilburn

768 Ridge St
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 242-0380
Travis@StayCharlottesville.com

Self-Employed

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

Stay Charlottesville Management Group

400 E Water St, Suite B
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 977-0442
CoFounder, Managing Partner
01/03/2011

N?A

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
N/A

JMU & UVA Associates in Business PVCC

Advisory Board Member - Tom Tom Founders Former Board
Member - CACVB

Board Tom Tom Cysticfibrosis Foundation
Day 4 Days Campaign

Tourism is a large economic driver and with having over 5
companies in the field of tourism and hospitality, I find it
important to be involved and of assistance in ensuring that the

1



CACVB follows best practices and marketing the area
appropriately.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: Board of Supervisors and Jeff Richardson

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Michael Travis Wilburn

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris
T TR AR § AL T i i

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:19 PM s
To: Travis Morris Re Ce Ived
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 07 2018
o ) County of Albemarle
Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application:

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

Education:

Memberships:

8/7/2018

Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors
Bureau (CACVB) Executive Committee

Tourism Industry Organization Representative
White Hall

George Hodson

5651 Upland Drive
Crozet, VA 22920

(904) 333-7637
george@veritaswines.com

Currently Employe

Veritas Vineyard & Winery

151 Veritas Lane
Afton, VA 22920

(540) 456-8000
Chief Executive Officer
06/01/2012

06

No Previous Residency provided
Tralyn Hodson

02
Emory University, BS in Neuroscience and Behavioral Biology
2001

President, Board Member Monticello Wine Trail
Board Member, Nelson 151
Member, Charlottesville Regional Chamber of Commerce

Member, Virginia Agribusiness Council



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Member, Virginia Vineyards Association

Member, Virginia Wineries Assoclation

UVA Children's Hospital supporter

Co-Chair, Ducks Unlimited

As president of the Monticeflo Wine Trail, being a
representative with in-depth knowledge of wine tourism and
trends would provide invaluable knowledge on how CACVB can
effectively utilize and support wineries in Alb Co. Ultimately,
helping positive growth for our region’s tourism and wine
industry.

Albemarle County Supervisor Ann Mallek

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

George Hodson

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Tuesday, A 7,2018 3:56 PM -
Received

Travis Morris .
Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 07 2018

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

None provided
Rivanna

Robert Chisholm

3025 Copper Knoll RD
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 466-5742
robertjchisholm@gmail.com

Currently Employed

Fulton Bank

95 Community St
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 466-5742
Commercial Banker
04/10/2017

27

No Previous Residency provided
Krisna Casino
1

Monticello High School '07

Church of Incarnation
Albemarle RNC
Ducks Unlimited

29CAC

Ducks Unlimited, Thomas Jefferson Community Land Trust

1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

As a Business Banker I work closely with local businesses or
organizations that depend on tourism as a part of their
profitability. I would love the opportunity to have an impact on
a crucial component of the success of the business and the
county as a whole,

County Website.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Robert Chisholm

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 2:35 PM

T Mot Received

Board/Commission/Committee Application
AUG 23 2018

Application Information County of Albemarle

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

8/22/2018
Pantops Community Advisory Committee

Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital
Not Applicable

Catherine Hughes

P.O. Box 44
Lyndhurst, VA 22952

(434) 531-2697
chbouche@sentara.com

Currently Employed

SMIH

500 Martha Jefferson Drive
Charlottesville, Va 22911

(434) 654-8574
Exectuvie Director, Support Services
3/1/2004

0

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
3

Bachelors MBA Reglstered Dietitian
VHHA (Vlrglnla Hospltal Assomatmn) Patient Experlence Forum

United Way Board Member Chair, Commumty Health (for
United Way) Albemarle County Police Foundatlon, Secretary

Sentara Martha Jefferson is Iocated on Pantops We would like
to have a representative on the committee. Lauri Wilson was
our rep and she has moved employment to the Paramount.




How did you Hear About Vacancy: Ray Mishler (VP, Foundation SMJH) and Jonathan Davis
{President SMIH)

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Catherine Hughes

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:58 AM Rece ived

Travis Morris
Travis Morris P
Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 14 2018

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application:

Board /Commission/

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

8/14/2018
Places 29 (HYDRAULIC) Community Advisory Committee

Business community member. Director of Property Operations
with Great Eastern Management Co., which owns and operates
Westgate Apartments and Barclay Place Apartments, both of
which are located within this district.

Not Applicable

John Neal

1509 Oxford Road
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 906-3141
jneal@gemc.com

Currently Employed

Great Eastern Management Co.

2619 Hydraulic Road
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 296-4141
Director of Property Operations
02/01/2013

2810 Old Oaks Spur, Charlottesville, VA 22901
Spouse Name not provided
02

BS Psychology Mary Washington College 1991
Current Past President of the Blue Ridge Apartment Council
(BRAC)




Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Member of the inaugural committee of this Places 29
(Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee

I have thoroughly enjoyed my time serving on this committee
and contributing however best that I can to the discussions
surrounding this vital area of the community. I wish to
continue this service for the foreseeable future.

I am re-applying for my own seat. I have served on this
committee since its formation.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

John Neal

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

n
oo Received

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG ﬁﬁ 2018

County of Albemarie

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application: 8/5/2018

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

Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee

Other/Lérge Neighborhood
Rio

Brian MacMillan

2929 Brookmere RD
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 249-4880
bdmacmillan@gmail.com

Currently Employed
Thrive Operations

242 West 36th Street
3rd Floor
New York, NY 10018

(212) 812-2277
Remote System Engineer
10/10/2009

06

Charlottesville and Albemarle area since 2004
Ashton Leone
00

High School Diploma, 199
Some College Liberal Studies/Wildlife Ecology
IT Certifications

Fire/EMS Certifications




Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Retired Life Member Charlottesville-Albemarle Rescue Squad

I own a home in Woodbrook and the proposed changes to the
Rio area are exciting and will have an impact on us. I would
like to be involved. I have always had an interest in local
government and Rio committee looks to be a good start for
becoming more engaged.

Website/E-mail.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Brian MacMillan

DATE SIGNED:




